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From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Shawna Senko

Thursday, August 29, 2013 2:21 PM

Curtis Williams

Bob Casey

RE: Title Change for Docket No. 130221-TX

Per this message the title for Docket No. 130221-TX has been changed as listed below.

Thank you,

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Fallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6770

From: Curtis Williams

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 2:17 PM

To: Shawna Senko
Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: Title Change for Docket No. 130221-TX

Please change the Docket Title for Docket No. 130221-TX:

From - Request for voluntary cancellation of Certificate No. 4771 and Certificate No. 3157 by Covista, Inc.,
f/k/a TotalTel, Inc. f/k/a TotalTel USA Communications Inc., effective March 25, 2013.

To - Request for voluntary cancellation of Certificate No. 4771 by Covista, Inc., effective March 25, 2013.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank You.

Shawna Senko

i ! 8/29/2013 2:21 PM
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Curtis J. Williams

Florida Public Service Commission
Regulatory Analyst

TEL

(850) 413-6924 \Wark
CWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US
FL

Shawna Senko

8/29/2013 2:21 PM
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JHublic Serpice Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

August 26, 2013

Lance J.M. Steinhart
1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

Re: Docket No. 130221-TX
Dear Mr. Steinhart:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Request for voluntary cancellation of Certificate No.
4771 and Certificate No. 3157 by Covista, Inc., f/k/a TotalTel, Inc. f/k/a TotalTel USA
Communications Inc., effective March 25, 2013, which was filed in this office on August 20, 2013,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.il.us
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